Montana State Library

Memo

To: Commission Members
From: Darlene Staffeldt, State Librarian
Date: September 26, 2008

Re: Library events forthcoming

Please note the following dates and locations for library events that you may want to consider attending
in addition to your 2008 Montana State Library (MSL) Commission meeting dates. Please let Marlys
or Darlene know if you have any questions regarding the meetings and or need help with arrangements
to attend the meetings. You may send us an email or call 1-800-338-5087.

**Qctober 14 -16, 2008 — Commission library visits and meeting. Meeting in Malta, Mt.

October 16-17, 2008 — Montana Education Association (MEA) — Montana Federation of Teacher (MFT)
Educator’s conference, Missoula, Mt

October 24-25, 2008 — Sagebrush Federation meeting and retreat, Lame Deer, Mt
*December 03, 2008 - Commission meeting, Helena, Mt; Agenda items to include Nuts and Bolts
Working with Media Workshop by Sara Groves, update from Natural Heritage Program’s user

survey, set 2009 Commission meeting dates/format/locations, plan for State Librarian
evaluation, and legislative session preparation items.

March 27, 2009 — Tamarack Federation meeting, Darby, Mt

January 14, 2009 — Montana Library Association (MLA) Library Legislative Day
February 20-21, 2009 — MLA Offline retreat

April 9, 2009 — Golden Plains Federation meeting in Wolf Point

April 22-26, 2009 — MLA annual conference in Kalispell; Conversations with State Library Commission
session proposal has been accepted so please plan to attend!

May 7, 2009 — Pathfinder Federation meeting in Fort Benton

May 10-12, 2009 — National Library Legislative Day, Washington DC



